Request for Proposals: 
Administrative Services for Medicare Eligible Retiree Health Benefits Plans – Part D Prescription Drug Benefits 
RFP # OHB09-1

Issued: November 2, 2009
ADDENDUM 1 
Issued: November 19, 2009
This Addendum incorporates certain general comments, general corrections to the RFP, and answers to questions posed before, during and after the mandatory pre-proposal conference held on November 17, 2009.
GENERAL 
Verbal responses to questions at the Pre-Proposal Conference on November 17, 2009 are unofficial and are not binding. Only these written responses may be relied upon by offerors. 
Participants at the Pre-proposal Conference were required to register their attendance and to provide their business cards. A list of all attendees at the conference is enclosed for informational purposes. 
The submission date remains unchanged. 
General Changes to Released RFP OHB09-1:
Notice:   different versions of the RFPs were posted on eVA and the DHRM website.  Only small formatting changes exist, however, please utilize the RFP posted on the DHRM website at the following address: http://www.dhrm.virginia.gov/rfps/rfpmain.html 
Do the vendors need to show that we agree with each section in regards to their redline requirements is section 6.2?
A.  No.  This is a tool used to identify any areas where the Commonwealth and Offeror do not agree.  The section of the RFP labeled General Terms and Conditions are viewed as “Boiler Plate” by the Commonwealth.

Is it the Commonwealth’s focus to reduce cost or to satisfy the needs of the retirees?  

A.  Yes to both.

Also are you bound by union contracts/pricing?

A.  No

In regards to section 6.7 and SWaM plans, is the SWaM percentage just SWaM spend as a percentage of Administrative cost or does it include Claims?

A.  Percentage of Administrative cost spent on SWaM vendor applicable to this contract.  Claims are not a part of the SWaM calculation.

Attachments 2&3, Questionnaire Section IV.6.b says:

· Please provide a file that shows in detail the development of your projected prescription drug costs in Section A, line #1 of the RX Pricing Worksheet.  Name the file:  [Your Organization Name]_GrossCost_Detail.xls

Please provide a sample layout for the requested report or a detailed description of the data elements and other information you would like this report to contain.

A.  Please work with the data you have been provided.  We are interested in your solutions.

Regarding the SWAM spend and points allocated: 

· What is the percentage goal, and on what is this percentage based (e.g., entire contract including drug spend, certain portion of contract, etc.)?  

A. The Commonwealth’s goal is to maximize SWaM spending.  SWaM spend will be evaluated as a percentage of administrative cost, and shall not include projected spending on drugs.

· Does this percentage include direct spend only (COVA PDP contract-specific), or will it also include indirect (other accounts and general business)?

A.  Vendor should identify only SWaM spend/costs that are attributable to this contract.
· If no bidder meets the target percentage goal, will the bidder with the highest SWAM spend receive the full 20 points, or will the number be adjusted based the target goal?  For example, if the target is 40% SWAM spend, and the highest bid is for 20%, will the top bidder receive the full 20 points, or 50% (10 points)?  Will points given to other vendors then be prorated against the top vendor? 
A.  No, SWaM points are awarded as a percentage of administrative cost.  For example: If offeror identifies a DMBE certified SWaM subcontractor as receiving 30% of their total administrative cost, then the offeror will receive 30% of the SWaM points available to them.
Incumbent Vendors, Contract Numbers, Contract Durations, Contract Award Amounts.

A.  Please work with the information provided.  Archive information is available on the DHRM website.
Current high dollar claims for any claimants with more than $50,000 in the most recent 24 months
A.  Please work with the information provided.

Any additional information you choose to disclose for assistance of those who are bidding on this opportunity.

A.  Please work with the information provided.

Please provide the most recent 12 months Rx claims and corresponding membership by month.
A.  Please see information provided on 11/1709.

Part D, Attachment 3 – 3 Rx Pricing tab: 

· Can the group provide a sample of their current year-end reconciliation approach?

A. We are interested in your solutions.
· In the area noted in the RX Pricing called Confirmation of Rate Guarantee Allowed Adjustments, would risk score normalization also be included as an allowable adjustment?

A.  Yes
· Would COVA be interested in regular ASO arrangement where they fund claims as they are paid instead of having the year-end true up?

A.  We are interested in your solution.
· Would COVA be interested in putting the CPP portion of the claims under the same arrangement? 

A.  We are interested in your proposed solution.
-Confirm that Rx claims experience exclude non-Medicare participants
A.  Confirmed
-Confirm if claims experience is shown on an allowed or paid basis 

A.  Paid, CPP and NPP are clearly identified in the disk provided on 11/17/09.
-Have Rx claims been reduced for rebates? 
A.  Yes

-Do Rx claims include or exclude:

    - step therapy    Include
    - mandatory generics   Exclude
    - non part d drugs    Exclude
-What is the current Rx formulary in place today?  
A.  Information is on our website, work with what is available there.
-Confirm that current Rx plan has full gap coverage.  
A.  Yes, for covered drugs
-Is Rx plan for 2009 the same as benefits in place for 2008?  If not, please state the changes made on 1/1/2009.  
A.  Archive information is available on DHRM website.
· Word Document:   3.8 Schedule of Liquidated Damages: Patient Satisfaction $2,000 for each percent or fraction thereof below standard.   What is the Standard for Patient Satisfaction?
A.  90%
Will COVA provide a flat file of CMS submissions?

A.  Offerors should use the data provided in disks distributed on 11/17/09.

Please confirm that PBM costs must stand alone and can't be offset by medical costs. 
A.  Confirmed
What is being required of the PBM in Section 6.5.4?  
A.  To the extent the funding arrangement results in the vendor holding premium payments or other plan reimbursements prior to expensing such funds, an interest rate shall be credited to the account.
Section 4.6.2 refers to the Rate Buildup Schedule.  Is this schedule applicable for the Med D population?  

A.  No

With COVA's Med D members being on a calendar year basis, are the dates detailed in Section 4.6.2  and 4.3 correct?
A.  The Commonwealth is interested in your alternatives
Are rebates excluded in standard/enhanced paid amounts (CPP & NPP) in data file?  

A.  Data provided on the CDs contains fields labeled CPP and NPP.  These fields represent the payment amount for the standard Part D benefit and the enhanced benefit.  These payment amounts are not reduced for rebates that have been paid or estimated to be paid.

Is risk score normalization an allowable adjustment?  

A.  Yes, risk score normalization would be an allowable adjustment.  

In addition to the adjustments listed in the confirmation of rate guarantee the following would also apply:  The risk scores outlined in the cost proposal will be adjusted for the difference in the estimated Risk Score Normalization assumed in the submitted cost proposal and the actual CMS published Risk Score normalization.  An adjustment factor equal to the estimated RS Normalization divided by the actual RS Normalization will be applied to the estimated risk score detailed in the cost proposal.

Please note: it is expected that all the details showing the estimated risk score development (including the estimated risk score normalization factor) will be reflected in the bidder’s response to the questionnaire technical section IV, 6.b. - Gross Cost Detail.xls 

Explain the current plan cash flow and settlement process.  

A. See attached document titled “Contractual Summary Update”.

“
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Are all PDE records included in the applicable data file, or only accepted PDE records?

A. All PDE records were included. 
We understand that the Medicare Eligible Retiree Health Benefits Plan is a retiree pay all program to which the Commonwealth of Virginia does not contribute any funds. We also understand that certain eligible retirees are provided a VRS Credit based upon years of service.  Please provide details on the VRS Credit program including the number of retirees by credit amounts. Also, please clarify whether dollars credited to this account must be used to help pay for the retiree health benefit plan option selected by the eligible retiree. 
A.  Please work with the information you have been provided.  This is a separate benefit not administered by the Department of Human Resource Management.

2.  What is the total number of retirees and spouses that are eligible to participate in the Medicare Eligible Retiree Health Benefits Plans program? The number of participants is shown in the census data provided and we would like to know what percentage of those eligible are participating.

A.  Please work with the information you have been provided.  Retirees may not go in and out of this plan.  With some limited exceptions, retirees have a one-time opportunity to enroll in the retiree program at the time of retirement.
Can we quote a Medicare Advantage custom medical plan and a separate Part D custom plan that can be paired with either the MA or Med Supp plans? 

A.  Any proposal for a Medicare Advantage Plan should include prescription drug coverage and should be submitted under OHB 09-02.  Proposals for Part D plans should be submitted under OHB 09-01 and should not be related to Medicare Advantage coverage submitted under OHB 09-02
Will MA-PD be a full replacement or an option to be paired with the Med Supp plans?

If offered, it would be as an option
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Current COVA EGWP Contractual Arrangement Summary


Currently, COVA pays a monthly premium invoice amount in the form of a ‘per covered retiree per month fee’.  This fee covers the core Part D services and administrative aspects of both the standard and enhanced portions of the benefit.

Example Development of Per Covered Retiree Monthly Fee:



Total Rx Cost:







$150



Member Cost Share:






-$10



Federal Reinsurance:






-$5



Administration:






+$10



Federal Subsidy:






-$45


Total Per Covered Retiree Per Month Fee (before rebates):

$100

Note: COVA pays the monthly fee and because this fee is developed to include the total claim cost, COVA is not responsible for paying the claims.   

Risk Share for Enhanced Portion of the Benefit & Settlement Process


COVA and the current carrier agree to a target ingredient cost that reflects the estimated cost for the enhanced benefit.  


At year end, a settlement takes place in which the target ingredient cost is compared to the actual costs for the enhanced benefit.  If the actual enhanced benefit costs exceed the target, COVA pays the difference to the carrier.  If the actual enhanced benefit costs are less than the target, the carrier refunds to COVA the difference.

Example of Settlement Process:

Example Per Covered Retiree Monthly Fee Components:

Standard Benefit Portion: 





$40


Enhanced Benefit –TARGET Ingredient cost: 


$60


Total Per Covered Retiree Monthly Fee (before rebates): 

$100 

Scenario A:


Actual Ingredient Cost (determined at year end): $57 per covered retiree per month

Settlement ($57-$60)=$3 per covered retiree * number of retiree member months=money owed to COVA


Scenario B:


Actual Ingredient Cost (determined at year end): $64 per covered retiree


Settlement ($64-60)=$4 per covered retiree * number of retiree member months=money COVA owes to carrier


Final Note: Calculations above show fee development before rebates.  All rebates are paid to COVA in a separate payment. 



